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Solicitation Addendum 

 
 

Addendum No.:  7  

Solicitation No.:  20-R073858AJ 

Project No.:  6073402 

Solicitation Title:  Manatee County Jail – Stockade Roof Replacement 

Addendum Date:   June 1, 2020 

Procurement Contact: Abigail Jenkins   

IFBC No. 20-R073858AJ is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by 

prospective bidders are provided below. This addendum is hereby incorporated in and 

made a part of IFBC No. 20-R073858AJ. 

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  

Q1. Can you provide the composition of the existing roof system (iso, LWC, Perlite, 

etc.)? I see the picture of the core in the addendum but that does not give me the 

specifics that I need. 

R1. No, you will need to refer Bid Attachment 7, Roof Penetration Dimensions for the core 

sample information and images of the composition. 

Q2. Is there a structural slope? Is the existing roof system sloped? Will I need to 

provide a method of taper? If so, how? 

R2. Refer to Bid Attachment 3, Plans Drawings for the existing slope of the roof as outlined 

on the original construction plans. No additional methods of taper will be necessary. 

Q3. Is there Light Weight Concrete (LWC) existing? Or am I to install new LWC?  

R3. This information is included in the core sample pictures. No new LWC should not be 

included in the bid 

Q4. Do you require that any new insulation be installed? 

R4. No. 
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NOTE: Items that are struck through are deleted. Items that are underlined have been added or 

changed. All other terms and conditions remain as stated in the IFBC. 

END OF ADDENDUM  

INSTRUCTIONS: 

Receipt of this addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 

Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed 

non-responsive. 

AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE  
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